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yane to dizziness, and while nelther sick nor in special pain, I decided I'd Just
| better not be aotivas S0, I'vo apent most of the tine reading Phillips' Fighh Vatche
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Collina® intorest. AL) the chapters of WW IT that I mailed my dondon agpent, Gordon
Basbord, By firetecall meil, veve dntervepted, X thon sddched to pmrosl post and
thooe partions reachod hire Frewing vas deafting a contract when ho was fed miminforcation,
It would be Dofter not to dontify my ROV R sowrve becaoso he is agadn reporting
and meking o living, redio againe In time X would fesl otligated to, o iynch,
fewdrds re that X wangod to test PRIlNApe* horesty whon be annownced crgavisation
of hia ARIO. T wrote and asked to join and nover got an aumer, Pis means thet he
was able to check with CIA ox know Ry nwwe Thore is no apperent explanaticn fom
his haok for hia knowing my Dams,
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Mr, Mark lynch 5/20/84
ACLU

122 Maryland Ave., NE

Washington, D.C. 20002

Dedr Mr. “ynch,

This does not relate to the appeé.l. At least not directly. It has to do with
the proposed FOIA amendments that will, I believe, almost totally exempt the CIA.
4nd with its interference with my publishing almost two decames agoe

I've been reminded of all of this by reading David Phillips’ apologiae.

There is a prima facie case of its preventing my publication in 1975 through,
of all people, E. Howard “unt. Discoving this led me to some pretty seamy stuff
involving him, the CIA and the Mullen agency, incduding the campaign to get
Justice Douglase. Wnite possibly also in the Mexican meney laundry of Watergate
fame, Jim Lesar has some knowledge of this and of one of my confidential sources
on Bunt, Mullen and the effort to get Douglas. Jim did some of my legwork then.

There also is a fsa.rly likely probability that by means of its mail interception
of those years, exposed by the Church committee, it prevented my publication in
bith England and Germany. I was to have been published in both countries.

I sent your assochkate Adler a CIA record disclosing that it had several
files on me about which it lied to its general counsel. It may be that those files
include what I refer to above.

411 of this related to my first book, which also was the first on the Warren
Commission. In England it also involved the second book. &nd for your information,
these and all my other books have stood times testing., There is no significant error ’
in any of my workse -

It also monitored my public appearancgs, at least by hiring a private ageney to
tape and transcribe them. For this they had a non-agency Riggs account and they
used people whp were forced out with Angleton. I have some carbons of these transcripts
and xeroxes o‘flm' p? checks., Jim once listened in on an extenaion when, prompted
by the pixie within/ me, I phoned that agency's Washington man and he blurted out that
I had the all-time track record fof their intereste. The CIA has not yet disclosed its
relevant records. Or that this was one of the functions of the "Public Affairs Staff,"
whose mailings both ways omitted any mention of CIA, )

My 1971 request for all records on or about me still is not complied with and
the last I heard from the CIA about it they claimed they needed more time to act on
my appeals. Because I believe that this is a significant area of CIA wrongdoing I
would hate for any chance of establishing it and doing something were to be wiped
out by the proposed FOIA amendment.



' 4t the same time, I bedieve this also involves serious damage to me and my work
and that money damages might be awarded.

If you think this is possible and wduld be willing to make the effort, you
can cmtml what the money is used for. 4s long as it is for a public purpose of
the kind‘ve have both been engaged in,

In the course of this I believe it is probable that the existence of a COA
operation relating to both publishing and non-publd.shing, with the cover of a
military organization officed on the fifth floor of a building on Penna, dve,, NW,
as I now recall 1750, with E, Haward Hunt involved and perhaps in charge, will
be established, That the CIA caused books it liked to be published is known. That
it prevented publication in its First Amendment concept is not knowe

Without searching I can probaide a considerable amount}(of detail, and I can
indicate the doocumentation I recall,

It also will be beyond question that delms perjured himself before the
Watergate ttee s testimony about Hunt. Hunt was still with CIA when he
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prst as a cover and then as a place to work, and when he
was still with CIA he Was pert of the right-wing campifien to get Douglas, Jim has
and is familiar with some off the documentation.
Can you imagine the amount of domestic intelligence gathered by monitoring

Catlead

what Americans say and by having it done by a front that uses a private, commercial

agency for doing.it? This still has never been connect with the CIA in any investi-

gation of which I know. Its personnel merely transferred to NS4 during the Water-
&ate scandals, :

Sincerely,

1d Weisberg

. Can the amendment be amended to exempt prior requests?
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